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March 3, 2023 

Addendum No.1 Bid No 022123-Asphalt Resurface & Repairs at Multiple Sites 

NOTICE TO ALL VENDORS: 

This Addendum is attached to and made a part of the above-entitled specifications for 

Madera Unified School District for Bid No. 022123-Asphalt Resurface & Repair at 

Multiple Sites with a due date of March 8, 2023 @ 10:00:00 am March 15, 2023 @ 

2:00:00 pm 

All changes and/or clarifications will appear in bold type and deletions will be struck out within a 

sentence. 

Added Job Walk-There will be a job walk for this project on Wednesday March 8, 2023 starting 

at 8:00 am at Ripperdan then Eastin Arcola, then to Parkwood and ending at Pershing (please 

refer to the Notice to Bidders for site locations. 

This Job Walk has been added due to the conflict of information posted on the Builders Exchanges 

vs. the Information posted on the District Website.  If you attended the 1st job walk held on March 

1, 2023 you DO NOT need to attend. 

Questions/Clarifications: 

General Questions: 

1. Who is responsible for any sprinkler work? District 

Ripperdan: 

1. Do concrete pads need to be removed? No, pads remain.  

2. Extend the planter to grass –Is a concrete border needed for the planter 

perimeter? YES 

3. Basketball Courts, extend asphalt to the fence 

4. Gate post, MUSD will provide a sleeve for the contractor to install 

Eastin-Arcola: 

1. Does the contractor need to replace the drainage or have water drain to the 

grass? Contractor to extend drainage pipe and raise the box. Water can drain to 

the grass 

2. ADA Path? None 
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3. Will the center pole will need to be removed and replaced after grading? Yes, 

remove and replace at grade 

4. Do the concrete pad by the building and concrete strip in the center need to be 

removed? YES 

5. MUSD will provide Christy boxes if needed 

Parkwood: 

1. What kind of paint should be used for the restriping? (Oil base with glass 

beads) Striping shall be installed per CA spec. waterborne paint, applied at a 

minimum thickness of 15 mils. Type I or II glass beads shall be applied 

immediately after application, minimum rate of 5lbs per gallon of paint used. 

2. Will the reflectors need to be replaced? Yes, replace all reflectors with new 

Stimsonite Model 88AY Reflectors. See attached photo for color choice. 

Pershing: 

1. Does the concrete around the tetherball poles need to be removed and 

replaced? Yes, remove only. Do not replace. 

2. Will the 12 volleyball sleeves need to be removed and replaced? Yes, remove all 

sleeves. Do not replace. 
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